




You don't often get email from elliott.russell@state.co.us. Learn why this is important

Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Re: **EXTERNAL**Winkler Light Aggregate Quarry TR4 M1989065
Jacoby, Jeffrey <jjacoby@schmidtco.co> Wed, Oct 16, 2024 at 12:27 PM
To: "Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Good A�ernoon Mr. Russell,
Please see the a�ached revision for the Winkler light Weight Agg Quarry request for inert materials quan�ty
to be included on annual reports.  I am also sending a hard copy to you via mail that you should see in a few
working days.  If you have any ques�ons please reach out to me.
Regards, 
Jeff

From: Ellio� Russell (DNR-DRMS) <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:58 PM
To: Jacoby, Jeffrey <jjacoby@schmidtco.co>
Subject: **EXTERNAL**Winkler Light Aggregate Quarry TR4 M1989065
 

Hello Jeffery, 

To follow up with our conversation earlier, please provide the Division with a similar revised cover letter as the Fountain
Pit's TR4 by committing to provide the nature, quantity, placement, and location of imported inert fill on the
required annual report and map each year. 

Thank you! 

Elliott Russell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Minerals Regulatory Program 

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov
ATTENTION:
This email was sent to the Levy Group of Companies from an external source. Please be extra vigilant when opening
attachments or clicking links.
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